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Fwd: Beaver Permit

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020, 01:37 PM EST

Please see the new permit attached. - Also dialog about Trail distance and possible DEC contracted trapping in the future.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

Date: Tue, Nov 17, 2020 a :

Subject: Re: Beaver Permit

Attached is the nuisance beaver permit for 2021.

Thank you for all the work ELPOI does. Without knowing more about trapping specifics, I's say that for now, let's just keep in compliance
with the terms of the permit, including distances from trails.

Someday a contract might be an option, but would depend on multiple factors, including our very limited budget at this time. If there is a
willing trapper in the area, | can look into it.

Is an ELPOI member doing the current trapping, or is it someone else?

Thanks,
Corrie

From: Chri >
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:21 AM
Subject: Re: Beaver Permit

Corrie,

There has not been any trapping in the last few months but as of yesterday new traps were placed to try to get rid of the beaver prior to the lake freezing.
We are doing our best to keep up with beaver activity. | have attached pictures of some before and after work that has been completed every couple days
over the last few weeks. A question came up from the trapper about placing traps near the Eagle Lake water level control dam. The "Short Swing Trail"
crosses the outflow at our dam so we were previously told not to trap within 150 ' of the trail. Is there an exception for a situation like this if proper warnings
were posted ?  In talking to various trappers, some work for DEC under contract. Would there be a possibility of DEC assisting in this area? Our lake
association is trying to manage the best we can but volunteer time and donations to cover trapping costs may not be enough at some point. We will get the
report finished and out to you shortly. Thank you for the list of names.

Thank vou.

On Tue, Nov 17, 2020 at 9:40 AM Magee_> wrote:

Good morning, Chris.

| will reach out to our Wildlife Division and see that the nuisance beaver permit is renewed. Has there been any trapping activity? Or just
clearing material from the dam?

On another note, attached is the ELPOI VSA (valid until 9/30/2023). It contains the annual reporting form. Do you have it for 20207

People | have volunteer forms from:
Chris Hyde

Zach Dorfman

Keith Park

Michael Tiedemann

Rolf Tiedemann

Dianne Tiedemann

John Mulcahy, Jr

Debra Mulcahy
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Our Operations staff has been shorthanded and very busy. | will make sure the are aware of the material alongside/behind the dam, but
it may take them a while to get to it.

Thank you,
Corrie

From: Chris

Subject: Beaver Permit

Corrie ,
Our beaver permit expires in December and | am looking to see what needs to be done to renew it.
Also can you give me the list of people we have on our VSA permit ? The beavers are working faster than we are in clearing the dam and we want to be

sure volunteers are listed on the permit

Thank you,

!ag e a!e !roperty Owners, Inc

Thank you,

Thank you,
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